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MEMO

To: Foundation for Lincoln Public Schools Board Members
Natalia Wiita, President

From: Alicia Haugen, Donor Services Manager

Date: February 2025

Re: New and Amended Funds

NEW FUNDS
#38045 Holmes Elementary Outdoor Fund
Pass Through

This fund was created as a repository for funds to be used by the Holmes Elementary School principal for
improvements and enhancements of outdoor spaces at Holmes.

#38046 Randolph Elementary Outdoor Fund
Pass Through

This fund was created as a repository for funds to be used by the Randolph Elementary School principal for
improvements and enhancements of outdoor spaces at Randolph.

#38047 LPS Color Guard Club Fund
Pass Through

This fund was established to support the Lincoln Public Schools Color Guard Club, serving as a dedicated
resource for color guard activities and its members, as determined by the LPS Color Guard director.

#38048 LNW Stay Fly Program Fund
Pass Through

This fund was established in 2025 to support the Stay Fly Program at Lincoln Northwest High School and the
associated incentive-based behavioral point system. The program is designed to recognize and reward
students for going above and beyond throughout the school day.

#38049 LPS Human Resources Fund for Excellence
Pass Through

This is a discretionary fund that is available for the associate superintendent for human resources to spend as
they see fit. Its uses can include, but are not limited to: supplies, technology, staff development and
recognition, food for staff meetings and celebrations, to bring in a speaker, etc., and more.

AMENDED FUNDS
#38020 Ed Beranek Memorial Fund
Pass Through

This fund was amended from a scholarship to a fund to be allocated by The Career Academy
Director to students pursuing careers in the trades by providing essential toolkits.
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#38037 LNS Matthew Leach Unified Scholarship Fund
Pass Through

This fund was amended to include fewer restrictions on potential receipients and to include short-
answer questions for the scholarship application..



